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FILE:H
91-02-H01

BEFORE THE ARIZONA STATE BOARD OF PHARMA

In the Matter of: )
) FINDING OF FACT,
SCOTT DEAN HUFT )] AND BO
Certificate of Registration )
Number 8864 ) NO. 91
)

DIRECTED TO: SCOTT DEAN HUFT
2629 E. Rocklege Rd.
Phoenix, Arizona 85044

Pursuant to the foregoing Consent to Entry of Order, the evidence and

records compiled and contained in the file for SCOTT DEAN H
good cause appearing, the Board on this 28th day of March,
the following Finding of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Beoard
Matter of 91-02-H.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1

1, SCOTT DEAN HUFT is the holder of Certificate of Reg
B864 issued by the Arizona State Board of Pharmacy which pe
to practice pharmacy in the State of Arizona.

2. That on the 5th day of February, 1991 SCOTT DEAN HU
into a Consent to Entry of Order with the Arizona State Boa
admitting that the factual allegations contained in Notice
91-02-H are true and accurate.

3. That SCOTT DEAN HUFT admits to violations of A.R.S.
A.R.S. § 32-1968, C.F.R. 1306.11, A.R.S. § 32-1967, 21 USC
[352](a) to wit: removal of Controlled Substances for perso

prescription order and adulteration and misbranding of Coca
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4, That SCOTT DEAN HUFT is aware of the fact that the

conduct contained

in the factual allgegations constitute grounds for discliplinary action as

provided for in A.R.S. § 32-1927(B)(2)

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

II
1. The Board concludes that 1t has jurisdiction in thi
A.R.S. § 32-1927.
2. The Board concludes that SCOTT DEAN HUFT did violat

A.R.S. § 32-1968, C.F.R. 1306.11, A.R.S. § 32-1967, 21 USC

c Matter pursuant to

e A.R.S. § 36-2525,

501.[351](d) and

[352](a) to wit: obtaining Controlled Substances for personal use without a

prescription order as defined in A.,R.S. § 32-1901.57 and fo
misbranding of Cocaine Hydrochloride.

3. The Board further concludes that SCOTT DEAN HUFT is
A.R.S. § 32-1927(B)(2).

ORDER

I1I

The Certificate of Reglstration 8864 issued to SCOTT DE
suspended. SCOTT DEAN HUFT may appear before the Board on o
day of March, 1991 to show cause why the suspension shall b

A five (5) year probation shall be imposed to replace t
with the following conditions:

1. Respondent shall actively participate in the Pharmac
Pharmacists of Arizona or a similar program throughout the

and probation.
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2. Respondent shall attend at least sixty (60) support
(Alcoholics Anonymous or equivalent) during the term of sus
three such support group meetings per week through March 28
Respondent shall attend at least one such group meeting per

term of the probation.

group meetings
pension and average
th, 1992, thereafter,

week throughout the

3. Respondent shall not enter the compounding area of any pharmacy for any

reason during the term of suspension.

4. Respondent shall pay a ecivil penalty of 51000.00 due
ninety (90) days of date suspension i1s stayed.

5. Respondent shall submit to at least one (1) random,
screening per month during the term of probation. Such tes
that prescribed by the Pharmacists Assisting Pharmacists of

6. Respondent shall pay all fees and complete all Conti
requirements throughout the suspension and probation period
Certificate of Registration 8§864.

7. PRespondent shall obey all the laws and rules governi
pharmacy.

8. Respondent shall be responsible for all expenses inc
litation program and shall "hold harmless" the providers of
Board.

9. Respondent shall appear before the Arizona State Boa

after March 28, 1996 to show cause why the probation impose

Registration 8864 should be removed.
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the requirements of this Order, the Board, after giving the

and the opportunity to be heard, may revoke, suspend or tak

acti

SEAL

Copi
of F
Boar
Mail
1991

10, If the Respondent violates this Order in any way on

on against the Respondent.

DATED this 29th day of March, 1991

es of the foregoing Finding

act, Conclusions of Law and

d Order mailed by Certified
this 29th day of March,
to:

SCOTT DEAN HUFT

2629
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and
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1275
Phoe
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and

Paul
Assi
1275
Phoe
Soli

E. Rocklege Rd.
nix, AZ B5044

by Courier Mail to:

gomery Lee

stant Attorney General
W. Washington
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BYW
Llyn 4, Lloyd /

Executive Directior




